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MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the House of Representatives
FROM: Representative Neal P. Goodman

DATE: January 6, 2011

COMMITTEES

VETERANS AFFAIRS AND EMERGENCY
PREPAREDNESS

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE
GAME AND FISHERIES
LABOR RELATIONS

LIQUOR CONTROL

POLICY

ETHICS

CAUCUSES

NORTHEAST DELEGATION, CHAIRMAN
CoaL

CORRECTIONS

IRISH

PA FIREFIGHTERS AND EMERGENCY
SERVICES

SPORTSMEN'S

SUBJECT: Lithuanian Independence Day in Pennsylvania — February 16, 2011

In the near future, I will be introducing a resolution celebrating February 16, 2011, as Lithuanian

Independence Day in Pennsylvania.

Lithuanian Independence Day was first celebrated in Pennsylvania when Act 17 of 1989
designated this date as a day to recognize the outstanding contributions made by the Lithuanian
People to the heritage of both our Commonwealth and our country. The contributions of
Pennsylvanians of Lithuanian descent span from the arts to sports and everything in between.

In addition to Pennsylvania’s status as having the second-highest population of Lithuanian-
Americans in the United States, New Philadelphia, in Schuylkill County, has the highest

concentration of persons of Lithuanian descent in our country.

If you would like to co-sponsor this resolution, please contact Linda Reed at Ireed@pahouse.net

or 787-2798.

%) PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER



